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Suzelle Naik

From: Wayleave Management Durban <wayleaves2@telkom.co.za>

Sent: 23 April 2018 07:31

To: Suzelle Naik

Cc: Sthembiso Mchunu (SR); Loven Naidoo (L); Indra Reddy (I)

Subject: FW: Extension of the Bombay Road within the Msunduzi Local Municipality

Hi Suzelle 

 

Telkom SA / OPENSERVE have no immediate objections to this proposed activity. 

However , please be advised that our telecommunication infrastructure may very well be affected. 

The developer / consultant must therefore supply us with detailed plans when available. 

The cost for the relocation of our services  will be for the account of Msunduzi municipality. 

 

 

Raymond Couch 
Operations Manager 

Network Operations  

4 Oliver Lea drive, Umbilo 

Ground Floor, D Block, Suite 5 

Tel : 031-4591542 

Mobile : 0813477098 

e-Mail : raymondc@openserve.co.za 
 

 
This e-mail is subject to the Telkom electronic communication legal notice, available at:  

http://www.telkom.co.za/TelkomEMailLegalNotice.PDF 
 

 

From: Suzelle Naik [mailto:suzelle@enviropro.co.za]  

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 1:58 PM 

Cc: Dustin Bell; Chevy Smith  
Subject: Extension of the Bombay Road within the Msunduzi Local Municipality 

 

Dear All 

 

Please see the attached notice regarding the basic assessment process that has been updated within the Msunduzi 

Local Municipality, Umgungundlovu District Municipality.   

 

Please note all previous comments will be included and have been taken into consideration. However a full 30 day 

comment period will still take place.  

 

Thank you.  
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SUZELLE NAIK 

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANT 

& PROJECT ADMINISTRATOR 

 

C: 083 443 1101 

T: 031 765 2942 

F: 086 549 0342 

E: suzelle@enviropro.co.za 

 

www.enviropro.co.za 
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